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May 19, 1997

Juliet Shin

Alameda Health Care Services
1Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Addltional Information
Shelt Service Station
4255 MacArthur Boulgvard
Qakland, California
WIC #204-5510-0600
Cambria Project #24(0-524-1

Dear Ms. Shin:

On hehalf of Shell Q11 Producis Company (Shell), Cambria Tinvironmental Technology, Inc. (Cambria)
has prepared this correspondence in response tu your October 31, 1996 letter regarding the site
referenced above. In your letter, you requested (1) a corrective action proposal, (2) risk assessment
information, (3) analysis of ground waler samples for selected metals, and (4) use of a lower detection
limit for the anulysis of 1otal petrolcum hydrocarbons as gasoline. The following prescnls our response

to these reguests.
Carrective Action Proposal

Weiss Associates (Weiss) submitted a SVE Tesr Work Plan (Work Plan) dated June 21, 1996 for this
site. In your letter, you indicate that alihough the Work PPlun was approved, soil-vapor extraction may
not address the hydrocarbons in and beyond monitoring well MW-4, and you reguested an addendum
to the Work Plan addressing greater containment measures for the offsite, downgradicnt extent of the

hydrocarbon plume.

We are evaluating possible containment and remediation aiternatives for this sile, incloding active
skimming of scparate phase hydrocarbons (SPHS), soil vapor extraction, und enhanced biodegradation

using oxygen releasing componnds (ORCs). We will contact you shortly to discuss poussible options.
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Risk Assessment Information

SPH has been detected in the wells at the downgradient property boundary (wells MW-2 and MW-3). Your

letter requested an assessment of the health risk to people residing in the trailer park adjacent to the site.

SPH has been detected in well MW-2 during the last seven sampling events since August 1993, at thicknesses -
hetween (.03 ft and 0,52 {t. SPH was detected in well MW-3 in the five sampling events from August 1995
through July 1996 ut thicknesses between 0.02 ft and 0.24 ft, but has not been detected during the 3 most
recent sampling events. Since August 1995, the depth to water in these wells has been hetween 10 ft and
16 1, and the shallow water bearing zone is not a4 known drinking water source. The adjacent trailer park
appears to be covercd with asphalt, and line-grained, low permeability soil separates the surfuce from the

water-bearing zone,

protocol, we do not recommend conducting RBCA analysis at this ime. We will discuss other aptions with

yuu in conjunction with possible corrective actions at the site.

Ground Water Metals Analysis

Analylical results of the soil samples cotlected during the underground storage tunk removal in 1985

identified elevated concentrations of chromium, copper, and lead. In your letter, you reguested analysis of

these metals in ground water. This analysis was condueted in the first quarter 1997 sampling event. @-‘%‘e&}? ot
s

Well MW-2 could not be sumpled duc (o the presence of SPH. Samples from wells MW-1, MW-3, and
MW-4 were analyzud {or cadmium, chromium, copper, and lead using EPA Method 6010, The results ar¢
sumnmarized below and compared with the California primary or sccondary maximum contaminant levels
{MCL5). Compleﬁ: analytical reports are presented in the First Quarter 1997 Monitoring Report dated
May 16, 1997
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Ground Water Anallc Resuilts for Selecied Metals
Shell Service Station WIC #204-5510-0600
4265 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, California

CAMBRIA

Well 1D Cadmium Chromium Copper lLecad
Results in milligrams per Liter (mg/L)
MW-1 < .00 <0.010 <0.010 < (.10
Mw-2 Not sampled due tv SPH
[ mw- <0.010 0.025 0.034 <0.10
~ MW-4 <0010 0.19 v.14 <0.10
0.005 0.050 1.0 Not Established

.
L_mcL

Tt should be noted that these samples were not [icld filtered after collection, which may account for the
detected metuls concentrations. During the next sampling event, the samples will be filiered in the ficld. We
will also collect a sumple for metals analysis trom well MW-2, regardless of the presence of SPHL

Detection Limits

1n your letter, you mentivned that the detection limits for total petroleun hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg)
in ground water were clevated in previous quarters, and requested that a detection limit of 50 parts per billion
(ppb) be used, if possible. Sequoia Analytical of Redwood City, California, the laboratory. that analyzed the
samples, uses the 50 ppb detection limit for TPHg when conditions allow. Review of the analytical data for
previous guarters indicates that the elevated detection limits for TPHg were related to interference from

methyl tertiary buty! ether detected in the samples.
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Closing

We appreciale your assistance with this project, and we will contact you shortly o discuss remediation

alternatives for this site. If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (510) 420-3301.

Sinoerely.
(amhria Environmental Technology, Inc.

N. Scott Macleod, R.G.

Principal Geologist

ce A. E. (Alex) Perez, Stelt Oil Products Company, P.O. Box 4023, Concord, California
04524
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